
Questions and Responses  
Round 1

C003611

No. IFB Section IFB Page Question Response

1 108

Regarding the rendering of the buffalo on 
page 108, do we need to absolutely design 
and produce the buffalo as the rendering 
shown?, or do we need to follow the design 
guidance of the rendering? or the rendering is 
just a reference so we can design the way we 
see fit with our own interpretation?

The rendering of the buffalo and associated guidance
communicate the concept for the sculpture. Most
important, the sculpture should be a representational
work of art that is recognizable as a buffalo in a
specular, or shiny, finish. The artist is welcome to
interpret the concept; however, should keep in mind
the baseline requirements.

2

is water feature desired? is the plinth and 
water feature rendering for reference only as 
well? 

The buffalo will be installed on top of a plint that 
features a serene infinity edge waterfall.  The design 
of the plinth and water feature concepts included in 
the RFP are being developed by OPRHP.  The 
awarded Contractor will be consulted to ensure the 
sculpture and the plinth are compatible.

3

is this project require landscape 
design surrounding the Buffalo artwork? 

The buffalo sculpture will be installed on top of a plinth 
which is part of a separate, general contract for the 
park construction.  Landscape design is not required 
as part of the artist response, although the awarded 
Contractor's input on the plinth is desired once the 
contract is awarded.

4
Is there a height limit? Please see RFP Section 1.3 Project Description.  “The 

height of the buffalo should be approximately 13’-0” 
tall and 18’-6” long.”   

5 Is there a local artists/firms preference? OPRHP has no preference.

6
Is the funding for the project secured or does 
it need fundraising? 

The funding for this project is secured and does not 
need fundraising.

7
will there be a proposal interview/model 
presentation meeting? or winner will be 
decided through this one stage  RFP?

There is no proposal interview/model presentation 
meeting. Please see RFP Section 5 - Proposal 
Evaluation for additional information.
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